Jas Khine (LKK Auto)

From: Jas Khine (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 29 March, 2016 5:39 PM

To: Ishak, Nor Hafizah

Subject: RE: #9628530439SG003#027#Accident on 03/08/2015

Dear Hafizah,
Further to the below matter.

Since Ol had managed to claim successfully against TP insurance, we will proceed to reject TP claim and submit our
report to your good office.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jas Khine | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jaskhine@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Agnes Lim (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 29 March, 2016 5:34 PM

To: Ishak, Nor Hafizah; Jas Khine (LKK Auto)

Cc: PRDSG.DFILE; Admin A; Vic

Subject: RE: #9628530439SG003#027+#Accident on 03/08/2015

Dear Fiza,

Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.
By copy to Jas,

Kindly assist. Our ref: CC3/A1G15013237/Kya3

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Agnes Lim| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: AgnesLim@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ishak, Nor Hafizah [mailto:NorHafizah.Ishak@aig.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 29 March, 2016 4:25 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: PRDSG.DFILE <PRDSG.DFILE@aig.com>

Subject: #96285304395SG003#027#Accident on 03/08/2015
Importance: High




Hi LKK,

Please be inform that we had received a lawyer letter from Ol inform that he successful claiming against TP for
above accident

Kindly assist to do a necessary

Please acknowledge if you received this email
Regards

Nor Hafizah (Fiza)

AlG

Business Process Specialist -SG Auto Express Claim

Singapore Claims | AlG Shared Services

Tel: 8001206556 ext 1012211 | norhafizah.ishak@aig.com




